## Minutes of the 8th Senate Meeting of the Central Institute of Technology Kokrajhar (CIT Kokrajhar) held on 6th January, 2020 in the Director's Conference Hall, CIT Kokrajhar

The Chairman, Senate, Central Institute of Technology Kokrajhar welcomed all the Members present in the meeting.

Item No. 08.01: Confirmation of the Minutes of the 7<sup>th</sup> Meeting of the Senate held on 4<sup>th</sup> June, 2019 in the Director's conference hall of the institute

The minutes of the 7<sup>th</sup> meeting of the Senate was circulated to the members for seeking comments if any. As no comments were received from the members, the minutes of the 7<sup>th</sup> Meeting may be confirmed.

**Resolution:** After threadbare discussion, the Members confirmed the Minutes of the 7<sup>th</sup> (seventh) Senate Meeting.

Item No. 08.02: Proposed academic programmes for the academic session 2020-21

In view of the new autonomous status as 'Deemed to be University", the institute had applied to AICTE for approval of its new programmes. In response of the institute's application, Letter of Approval (LoA) was issued by AICTE vide No. Eastern/2019-20/1-4629663461 dated March 18, 2019. A copy of the notification was placed before the members. As per the said notification, approvals for a number of 32 programmes were granted to the institute. Out of the total approved programmes, 17 programmes were started in the academic session 2019-20. As the LoA was issued for an effective period of two years, the institute needs to decide whether the rest of the programmes are to be started from the academic session 2020-21. Again, as per the LoA issued by MHRD for granting Deemed to be University status **six De-novo PG programmes** are to be started by the institute. **Four out** 

status six De-novo PG programmes are to be started by the institute. Four out of these six programmes has already been started from the academic session 2019-20. The remaining two programmes, as mentioned below, are to be initiated from the session 2020-21.

1. Indigenous Artefacts and Design Heritage

2. Agricultural Science and Technology

Effective implementation of the proposal of initiating these programmes needs to be chalked out specifically in terms of manpower and infrastructure in an interdisciplinary manner.

In this context, the Civil Engineering Department and the Department of Physics have proposed to start a postgraduate programme in Geotechnical Engineering and an undergraduate programme in Engineering Physics respectively. The curriculum and syllabi for the said programmes were placed before the members for approval of the Senate.

The members were requested to comment on that.

1

**Resolution:** The Members felt the importance of starting all the programs approved by the AICTE, which mandates to start them within two (2) years from

the date of the approval. Thus, Members resolved that the Institute need to seek approval from the MHRD to initiate the subsequent necessary steps to start the approved programs.

- In the context of lack of expertise among the existing faculties on the remaining two De-novo PG programs, the Members resolved that the Institute need to form two Expert Committees (one for each of the two) to provide us with proper guidance to develop the curriculums, the necessary inputs, and potential resources. The decisions and the outputs from these Expert Committees will be placed before the Senate by February.
- The Members approved, in principle, the M.Tech programme in Geochemical Engineering. The HoD-Civil Engineering Department is entrusted with the responsibility of developing a working proposal as to how the Department shall manage one Diploma, one UG, two of its own PG programs and administrative support to the M.Tech programme in Green Energy Technology without any additional resource, facility and infrastructure.
- The Members resolved to defer initiation of B.Tech programme in Engineering Physics, as of now, considering the extensive commitment of resource, facility and infrastructure needed to start a new B.Tech programme.

#### Item No. 08.03: Proposal for approval of the amendments of the academic ordinances of the Institute pertaining to the Deemed University status

The Academic Ordinances (OA) of the institute was prepared and approved in the 18<sup>th</sup> meeting of the BoG of the institute. As for academic guidance CIT Kokrajhar would follow the structure of IIT Guwahati, the ordinances was drafted in line with theirs. Keeping in view the modified rules and regulations of the institute, as per the newly granted status of deemed to be university, some amendments are proposed in the said ordinances for its programmes of various levels (Diploma, UG and PG).

Members were requested to approve the amendments.

**Resolution:** The proposed amendments of the academic ordinances were approved by the members in principle. Further all the modifications, as resolved by the Members of the Senate will be incorporated in the ordinances and the amended draft will be circulated to the members for necessary comments and approval.

### Item No. 08.04: Approval of the proposed Regulations for Diploma and PhD programme of the institute.

In accordance with the newly granted Deemed to be University status of the institute, Regulations for its Diploma and PhD programmes were drafted by the institute. Members were requested to approve those regulations.

Resolution: The Members approved the Regulations subject to future

Minutes of the 8<sup>th</sup> Senate meeting

2

modification(s), as and when deemed necessary.

#### Item No. 08.05:

#### Proposal for Approval of the revised 2<sup>nd</sup> year curriculum of the UG Degree and Diploma programmes of the institute

In line with the model curriculums of AICTE, Central Institute of Technology Kokrajhar had finalized the 1<sup>st</sup> year curriculum of all the Diploma and Degree programmes in its last senate meeting. In a similar way, the drafts of the 2<sup>nd</sup> year curriculum for some of these programmes (FET, CSE & MCD) had also been revised to be implemented from the academic session 2020-21. Members were requested to comment on these.

**Resolution:** The Members resolved that all the course structures for the higher semesters (i.e. 3 – 6 Semesters for Diploma and 3 – 8 Semesters for UG) shall be furnished and submitted by the relevant Departmental Board of studies (BoS) maintaining highest possible degree of uniformity **on or before February 10**. The same will be circulated among the members of the Senate for comment(s) and approval.

#### Item No. 08.06: Approval of the syllabus of the course work of the PhD programme of some of the departments of the institute

CIT Kokrajhar had initiated the PhD programme of its own from January, 2019 and the 2<sup>nd</sup> batch of scholars was also admitted in July, 2019 session. The department of Electrical Engineering, Instrumentation Engineering and the Mathematics had also designed the detailed course works for its PhD programme for facilitating quality research.

Members were requested to approve the same.

## Resolution: The Members approved the Course Works for the Ph.D programmes. Item No. 08.07: Proposal for engagement of subject experts for meeting up the requirement of teaching staff.

CIT Kokrajhar is in constant touch with MHRD for required manpower. As the process may take some more time, to meet up the academic input requirements, the below mentioned strategies may be practiced as an additional measure for smooth running of the academic programmes.

- For De-novo programmes experts with specific skill and knowledge domain to be invited for various durations.
- To have specific inputs in different subjects of existing programmes similar approach like stated above may be taken.

Members were requested to approve the same.

**Resolution:** In view of the increased requirements for faculties catering to the newly started PG and Ph.D programmes, the Members approved inviting experts for instructions on specific skill and knowledge for certain duration, as approved by the competent authority. Similarly, senior academician(s) and professional(s) may also be invited for short durations for giving motivational talks particularly to

Diploma and UG students.

Reporting on the Academic Activities of the Institute

#### 1. Admission report:

Item No. 08.08:

Under the newly granted status of Deemed to be University, CIT Kokrajhar had started the following programmes from the academic session 2019-20 as per the revised rules and regulations.

#### Diploma Programmes were:

- 1. Electronics & Telecommunications Engineering,
- 2. Computer Science and Engineering,
- 3. Control and Instrumentation Engineering,

4. Food Processing Technology,

- 5. Civil Engineering and
- 6. Animation and Multimedia Technology.

#### U.G. (B. Tech. &B. Des.) Programmes were:

- 1. B. Tech. in Electronics & Communications Engineering,
- 2. B. Tech.in Computer Science & Engineering,
- 3. B. Tech. in Instrumentation Engineering,
- 4. B. Tech. in Food Engineering and Technology,
- 5. B. Tech. in Civil Engineering and
- 6. B. Design (Specialisation in Multimedia Communication and Design)

#### P.G programmes were:

- 1. M. Tech in Food Engineering and Technology,
- 2. M. Tech in Water Resources and Hydraulic Engineering,
- 3. M. Tech in Green Energy Technology,
- 4. M. Des (Specialized in Multimedia Communication and Design),
- 5. M. Tech in Computer Science & Engineering.

Phd programmes in all subject areas based on the available expertise and resources was in effect since January, 2019.

The status of admission into various programmes (Diploma & UG) of the institute for the academic session 2019-20 were as follows:

Module/Branch	ET/ECE	CO/CSE	CAI /IE	FP/F PT	CT/CE	AM/I T	Total
Diploma 1stsem	16	23	21	08	31	04	103
B.Tech 1stsem	27	56	35	13	44		175
B.Tech ,Latera/ Vertical (3 <sup>rd</sup> sem)	21	16	17	16	25	04	99
B.Des 1 <sup>st</sup> sem 23				23			

4

B.Des Latera/ Vertical (3 <sup>rd</sup> sem)	06						06
M.Tech	GET-01	CSE-04	M. Des -05	FET- 13	WR & H-03		26
PhD							32
TOTAL							464

The institute at that instance was not providing any scholarships to the PhD scholars, as the matter was under discussion with the MHRD. Senate was requested to suggest any possible strategies for attracting good students.

#### 2. Training & Placement report:

2.1 Facilitating student participation in Pooled campus Interviews:

During the period from January to December 2019, the T&P cell organized four campus interviews by companies looking for final year and freshly-passed students of both degree and diploma programmes. The cell also responded to invitations at different times from institutes in and around Guwahati for sending final year students of different branches from the Undergraduate and Diploma programmes of the Institute to attend Pooled Campus interviews. Accordingly, the T&P cell facilitated students to attend pooled campus interviews on six occasions. A total of 129 students got selected through these pooled campus interviews. The summary of placements in 2019 as per record of the T&P cell is as below.

J	an	ua	ry	to	J	un	e	20	1	9	

SI. No.	Company Name	Recruitment mode	No. of students	Degree/ Diploma
1	Visteon Corp., Chennai	In Campus	14	Degree & Diploma (ECE/IE)
2	Team Lease, Chennai	In Campus	59	Degree (All branches)
3	Tech Booster, Guwahati	In Campus	2	Degree (ECE/IE)
4	Wipro Technologies	Pool Campus	3	Degree (CS/IT/ECE/IE)
5	Infosys	Pool Campus	1	Degree (CS/IT/ECE/IE)
6	Allsec Technologies	Pool Campus	12	Degree (All branches)
7	S10 Healthcare Solutions	Pool Campus	5	Degree (All branches)
8	Vertex Business Services	Pool Campus	15	Degree (All branches)

5

9	Teach India	Self-pursuit	2	Degree (All branches)
	Total		113	

July to December 2019

SI. No.	Company Name	Recruitment mode	No. of students	Degree/ Diploma
1	Coca-Cola, Siliguri	In Campus	12	Diploma (ECE/FPT/IE)
2	Capgemini	Pool Campus	1	Degree (CSE)
3	Cognizant Technology Solutions	Pool Campus	3	Degree (CSE/IT)
	Total	New York States	16	

#### 2.2 Facilitating industrial training of pre-final year students

The T&P cell facilitated summer/winter training of nearly one month to students from all branches under degree and diploma programmes in different industries and organizations in both private and government sectors. A total of 153 students undertook these trainings in 26 companies/organizations during June-July 2019, and 57 students were engaged to undergo training in 11 companies/organizations during December 2019-January 2020. A summary of the Industries/Organizations, the number of students deployed in each, the branch of the students, etc. is provided below. Period: **June-July 2019**:

SI. No.	Industry/Organization	No. of students	Branch
01	AIRPORT Authority of India	11	CT
02	NTPC	21	CE
03	NTPS	04	ET
04	Dreams Bake Pvt. Ltd	04	FET
05	Carlsberg India	05	FET
06	Brahmaputra Board	05	CE
07	BCPL	02	IE
08	PWD, Kokrajhar	09	CE
09	BSNL	05	ECE & IT
10	Tech Booster, Guwahati	02	IE
11	NIKS Technology, Patna	02	CSE
12	Doordarshan Kendra Guwahati	13	ECE
13	Varun Beverages, Kolkata	01	FET
14	PWD Roads, Tezpur	08	CE
15	Central Dairy	05	FET
16	SRD Foods, Mangaldoi	5	FET

Minutes of the 8th Senate meeting

6

SI. No.	Industry/Organization	No. of students	Branch
17	CG Foods, Chatabari	3	FET
18	Britannia Industries, Guwahati	2	FET
19	JDB Steel Group, Kamrup	3	FET
20	Numaligarh Refinery Limited	2	IE
21	Rangia Railway (NEF Railway)	13	CE
22	BVFCL	04	IE
23	APGCL	09	ECE
24	ITC, Mangaldoi	08	FET
25	IOCL (Bongaigaon)	03	IE
26	All India Radio	04	ECE
	Total	153	

#### Period: June-July 2019:

SI. No.	Industry/Organization	No. of students	Branch
01	Carlsberg	03	FET
02	SRD Nutrients, Mangaldoi	07	FET
03	Britannia Industries, Guwahati	05	FETFET
04	BVFCL, Namrup	04	IE
05	Keventer Agro Pvt Ltd, Kolkata	02	FET
06	MCD, CPWD, Murzaffarpur (UP)	01	CE
07	PWD, Khatima (UP)	01	CE
08	Doordarshan Kendra Guwahati	06	ECE
09	Mantra Associates	01	ECE
10	BSNL	11	ECE & IT
11	Ogma TechLab, Kolkata	16	CSE
	Total	57	Sec.

#### 2.3 Facilitating on-campus training for students of all programmes

The T&P cell organized on-campus training for final and pre-final year students of all branches, through ICT Academy with whom the Institute signed a Memorandum of Understanding for providing AICTE-approved trainings to students. Accordingly, a training session of 10 days with 4 hours of training each day was attended by 90 students although 460 students initially registered. The trainings were provided on two courses, namely software skill development for degree students and sft-skill development for diploma students.

Besides the above on-campus training, discussions were held from time to time with a number of companies over phone and also in the T&P cell in regard to the offer from these companies to provide either on-campus or online trainings in

technical and soft skills to students attempting to make them ready for jobs and placement. Most of these trainings are payment-based, and, either a critical mass of students need to be ensured by the Institute who would make the payment for the trainings, or the Institute would have to subscribe the services of these companies for a year by paying a membership fee. However, not much headway could be made in forging associations with these companies, primarily because of lack of interests shown by a critical mass of students to undertake such training and the infeasibility of making such payments for a limited number of students by the Institute.

#### 2.4 Launching of a web-portal for Training & Placement cell

A web-page for displaying notices pertaining to training and placement, providing details of placements, list of alumni, the T&P Brochure, and other relevant information was created and launched in February 2019. The link to this web-page is provided in the CIT Kokrajhar's official webpage.

#### 3. Collaborations through MoU – National and International:

Central Institute of Technology Kokrajhar (CITK has collaborated with the following Indian and International Academia / PSUs with intention to expand its accomplishments in the field of academics and industries / PSUs viz. teaching, research, training and consultancy activities:

SI. No.	MoU Signed with	Туре	Category
01	Assam Science and Technology University (ASTU), Guwahati, Assam	State University	National
02	Institute of Chemical Technology (ICT) Mumbai	Government Institute	National
03	IOCL Bongaigaon Refineries Pvt Ltd (BGR/BRPL) Dhaligaon, Assam	PSU	National
04	NTPC Bongaigaon, Salakati, Kokrajhar, Assam	PSU	National
05	UniverversitiTecknologiPetronas Malaysia	Foreign University	International
06	Raffles University Neemrana (RUN), Alwar,Rajasthan	Private University	National

The general scope of activities as described in the MoUs signed is as follows: 1. Carrying out joint research projects in fields of mutual interests such as Engineering, Science. Technology with link to Heritage, Eco-friendliness and Sustainable Development;

Exchange of academic publications and reports;

3. Sharing experiences in innovative teaching methods and course design;

4. Encourage organization of joint symposia, workshops, and conferences;

5. Identify and encourage opportunities for development and exchange of faculty, students and visiting research scholars;

6. Collaboration towards joint submission for International projects and sponsored research opportunities; and,

7. Joint consultation to industry and government.

The MoUs have been entered for the purpose of enhancing the teaching, learning and Research experiences of students and faculty in both the institutions in order to improve upon the quality of human resources available especially in Assam and the North-Eastern region of India.CIT Kokrajhar has signed the above MoUs with the objectives reported above.

#### 4. Entering of CIT Kokrajhar into the NIRF Ranking Process from 2020.

The National Institutional Ranking Framework (NIRF) was approved by the MHRD and launched by Honorable Minister of Human Resource Development on 29<sup>th</sup> September, 2015. This framework outlines a methodology to rank institutions across the country. The methodology draws from the overall recommendations and broad understandings arrived at by a Core Committee set up by MHRD, to identify the broad parameters for ranking various universities and institutions. The parameters broadly cover "Teaching, Learning and Resources", "Research and Professional Practices", "Graduation Outcomes", "Outreach and Inclusivity" and "Perception". The 1<sup>st</sup> Edition of India Rankings – 2016 based on this framework were released on 4th April, 2016. As per directives from Dept of Higher Education, and prominence from the Ministry of HRD as well, it has been emphasized for CIT Kokrajhar to participate in the National Institutional Ranking Framework (NIRF) exercise from the ensuing session (AS 2019–20) onwards. Accordingly, CIT Kokrajhar has participated in NIRF India Ranking 2020 – the 1<sup>st</sup> round of Primary Data have been submitted within due timeline.

#### 5. Report on implantation of Plagiarism Detection Software

With the commitment to drive "Originality in Academic Content Creation", the Central Library of the Central Institute of Technology Kokrajhar had, In January 2019, started processing for availing the services of a Plagiarism Detection Software (PDS) through INFLIBNET (Information and Library Network) Centre, an autonomous Inter-University Centre of the University Grants Commission (UGC) of India. This was following the INFLIBNET Centre's selection of URKUND in 2018 for use by Universities and Institutes in India,

In October 2019, PDS team of the INFLIBNET Centre provided credentials for accessing online PDS survey. As a prerequisite, the Institute assigned a "University/ Institute Coordinator" for implementation of "Plagiarism Detection Software

Depeling

(PDS)" in the Institute. After providing relevant data to the PDS Team of the INFLIBNET Centre, the Coordinator could activate the link of URKUND account. The Guidelines and Manuals for using URKUND for plagiarism checks were provided by the PDS team. For Institute-wise use of the PDS, the facility was initially made available in October 2019. The links for creation of individual user accounts were sent to all 70 faculty members in November 2019. Accordingly, the users could create individual URKUND accounts as 'Receiver' and 'Submitter'.

As on date, 52 faculty members have successfully created user accounts, 16 documents have been uploaded for Plagiarism detection checks through URKUND.

6. Report on activities related to the Accreditation of National Board of Accreditation (NBA) of the institute.

CIT Kokrajhar had registered on NBA's e –portal by paying the required fee as TIER II institute. But as the institute was granted the status of Deemed to be University on December, 2018, as per the norms of NBA, it has been upgraded to TIER I category. In this regard, proper communication was done with the competent authority of NBA for upgrading the profile of the institute from TIER II to TIER I in their portal and the process has already been initiated.

#### 7. Academic calendar:

The academic calendar of the institute for the session 2020-21 has been prepared and finalized by the academic calendar committee. Gradually CIT Kokrajhar would start the academic session from the beginning of January every year like other autonomous institute.

**Resolution:** The Members resolved that in the course of time, as the affiliated programs comes to a close, the Institute shall have Odd and Even Semesters commencing from July 1 and January 1, respectively, in each Academic Session.

8. Implementation of initiatives/schemes of MHRD, UGC and AICTE etc.:

Appropriate measures have been taken to implement the Initiative and schemes undertaken by MHRD and other regulatory bodies like UGC and AICTE for improving the quality of graduates through extra-curricular activities and sports.

#### 9. Development of an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system:

CIT Kokrajhar has initiated to develop an Enterprise Resource Planning (ERP) system of its own. In this regard, an Institutional Committee was formed for the development and maintenance of the academic modules of the same. At present, the following tasks have been accomplished.

1. Student and faculty registration

- 2. System for online submission of marks by the faculty members
- 3. System to generate grade cards online
- 4. Online declaration of results

In future, the ERP system will have many other modules like Management of Exams / lecture, time table, Management of students' attendance, Management of

Minutes of the 8<sup>th</sup> Senate meeting

reline

library system, Fees management, Account management and Students' / Stakeholders' feedback, and Management of students' mentors modules. These systems will have easy user interface and powerful data management system that'll make it very useful for the Institute and its stakeholders.

#### Resolution: The Members noted all the reporting items.

Regarding item no. 8, among numerous initiatives and schemes implemented, the following were also noted by the Members.

• Induction Program 2019 conducted successfully for newly admitted UG students, and the same has been proposed in the Institute's Academic Calendar for 2020.

 Several FDPs / Workshops were attended by several of the Institute's faculties and staffs. The "Reform Examination" workshop organized by the AICTE and the "Social Media Champions" workshop organized by the MHRD are to name a couple of examples.

In the context of item no. 9 of the reports, the members suggested to implement the ERP system step-wise. The members also mentioned the following prerequisites for successful and smooth operation of the Institute's ERP system.

- Timely registration by students, faculties, and other stakeholders
- Timely evaluation, grading and marks submission for timely publication of results

#### Any other item with the permission of the Chair.

The Members discussed and agreed on the necessity of separation of academic activities between the affiliated programs and those offered by the Deemed-to-be-University (DU). It was resolved that an Associate Dean will look after the routine academic administration associated with the programs offered by the Deemed University (DU), while Dean – Academic Affairs shall continue to look after both the affiliated and DU programs.



(Ms.Chaitali Brahma) Ex-officio non-member Secretary Senate, CIT Kokrajhar Registrar CIT, Kokrajhar

Minutes of the 8th Senate meeting

#### Item No. 08.09:



केन्द्रीय प्रौद्योगिकी संस्थान कोकराझार CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY KOKRAJHAR

Deemed to be University, MHRD, Govt. of India Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam 783370

www.cit.ac.in

# MEMBERS ATTENDED THE 8<sup>TH</sup> (EIGHT) MEETING OF THE SENATE OF CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY KOKRAJHAR HELD ON THE 6<sup>TH</sup> OF JANUARY 2020 (MONDAY) AT 11:30 A.M. IN THE DIRECTOR'S CONFERENCE HALL, CIT KOKRAJHAR.

Sl. No.	Name & Designation	Designation	Signature
1.	Prof. Debkumar Chakrabarti, Director, CIT, Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam-783370	Chairman	06.01.2020
2.	Professor Birinchi Kumar Das, Vice-Chancellor, Bhattadev University, Bajali, Pathsala, Assam	Member	Divinchi Kr. Das Birinchi Kr. Das 6/1/2020
3.	Dr. Sashindra Kumar Kakoty, Professor, Mechanical Engineering Department & Dean Infrastructure, Planning & Management, Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati – 781039	Member	
4.	Dr. Sudip Kumar Deb, Professor, Mechanical Engineering Department, Assam Engineering College, Guwahati 781013	Member	
5.	Dr. Sukumar Nandi, Professor, Computer Science and Engineering Department, Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati – 781039	Member	#Cand 06/01/2020
6.	Dr. Durlav Hazarika, Professor, Electrical Engineering Department, Assam Engineering College, Guwahati – 781013	Member	
7.	Dr. Manoj Majhi, Associate Professor, Design Department, Indian Institute of Technology, Guwahati - 781039	Member	Unillin 5. 2020
8.	Dr. Hemanta Kumar Kalita, Professor & HoD, Dept. of Computer Science & Engineering, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	Ham 101/2929
9.	Dr. Monomoy Goswami, Professor & HoD, Dept. of Civil Engineering, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	Asharm Jul 202
10.	Dr. Tapan Kumar Maiti, Professor & HoD, Dept. of Instrumentation Engineering, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	9.4. Jim 05 Por/2020
11.	Dr. Biswarup Saikia, Associate Professor, Dept. of Civil Engineering, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	
12.	Dr. Avik Mukherjee, Dean (i/c), Academic Affairs & Associate Professor, Dept. of Food Engineering & Technology, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	10 5-1-20



### केन्द्रीय प्रौद्योगिकी संस्थान कोकराझार CENTRAL INSTITUTE OF TECHNOLOGY KOKRAJHAR

Deemed to be University, MHRD, Govt. of India

Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam 783370

www.cit.ac.in

SI. No.	Name & Designation	Designation	Signature
13.	Mr. Anjalu Albis Basumatary, Associate Professor (Mathematics), Dept. of Basic Sciences, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	Poitany 2020
14.	Dr. Sunandan Bhunia, Associate Professor & HoD, Dept. of Electronics & Communication Engineering, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	Brud eis 6/1/2020
15.	Dr. Amitava Nag, Associate Professor & HoD, Dept. of Information Technology, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	Am 11/2020
16.	Dr. Subhajit Ray, Associate Professor & HoD, Dept. of Food Engineering & Technology, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	For 170D-FET A:A 6-1-20
17.	Mr. Bhaskar Saha Assistant Professor & HoD, Dept. of Multimedia Communication & Design, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	1 1 1 1 2020
18.	Dr. Ranjay Das, Assistant Professor & HoD, Dept. of Electrical Engineering, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	Sasan ob on 2020 for ( Denim)
19.	Mr. Haradip Mahilary, Assistant Professor & HoD, Mechanical Engineering, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam - 783 370	Member	for, Hop (ME)
20.	Dr. Sandeep Kumar Srivastava, Dean (i/c), R&D & Associate Professor & HoD, Dept. of Physics, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	00000061011202D
21.	Dr. Gautam Ch. Roy, Assistant Professor & HoD, Dept. of Mathematics, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	
22.	Mr. Debarshi Kumar Brahma, Assistant Professor, Dept. of MCD, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD	Member	Dealer Delotoro
23.	Dr. Bichitra Nanda Parida, Associate Professor, Dept. of Physics, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD	Member	
24.	Dr. Tanushree Nayak, Assistant Professor & HoD, Dept. of Humanities & Social Sciences, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	Tweeshee obayon
25.	Mr. Arindum Mukherjee, Assistant Professor, Dept. of Electronics & Communication Engineering, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	
26.	Ms. Chaitali Brahma, Registrar, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Non-member Secretary	Chelma - 6/112000.
27.	Dr. Arunendu Mondal, Associate Professor & HoD, Dept. of Chemistry, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	1 A Ma 2-1
28.	Mr. Sanjib Narzary, Assistant Professor, Dept. of CSE, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	Al W
29.	Mr. Bhaskar Saha, Asst. Prof, MCD Dept, CIT Kokrajhar, BTAD, Assam – 783 370	Member	1601/2010